
AM No. 10-024(C4) 
 
MEMO TO: City Council 
 
FROM: John Marchione, Mayor 
 
DATE: February 16, 2010  
 
SUBJECT: Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Joint Defense Agreement with Ogden 

Murphy Wallace in regard to Claims Entered by Verizon Northwest Inc. for 
Refund of DSL Utility Taxes Collected 

 
 
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
 Authorizing the Mayor to sign the attached Joint Defense Agreement, Potential Conflict 

of Interest Waiver, and subsequent Conflict of Interest Waivers, with Ogden Murphy 
Wallace and neighboring affected cities regarding Verizon’s request for refund of taxes 
based on DSL revenue. 

 
 
II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS 
 
 Mike Bailey, Finance and Information Services Director  425-556-2160 
  
 
III. DESCRIPTION 
 

On December 31, 2009, the City of Redmond received correspondence from Verizon 
Northwest Inc. (“Verizon”), via the Perkins Coie legal firm, regarding Verizon’s demand 
for refund of city utility taxes paid by them on the sales of digital subscriber line (“DSL”) 
service during the period January 1, 2005, through June 30, 2008, in the amount of 
$585,635.   The same request for refund was made of several other cities.   
 
On January 15, 2010, the City of Redmond received correspondence from Ogden Murphy 
Wallace, regarding the development of a consortium to defend against Verizon’s refund 
request. The agreement has been provided to the Council under separate confidential 
cover, as the agreement reveals the strategies that will be used by the consortium to 
address the claim and thus falls under the attorney-client privilege.  If the Council has 
questions concerning the claim, the potential defenses, or the strategies, an executive 
session can be held to discuss those matters. 
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The proposed joint agreement will become effective as soon as two cities sign the joint 
agreement.  As more cities join, it will be necessary for Ogden Murphy Wallace to obtain 
the City of Redmond’s consent to sign conflict waivers respectively. 
 
The purpose of the joint agreement would be for the cities to express their intent to jointly 
collaborate, share information, negotiate and defend against the Refund Claim and any 
litigation arising there from.  By signing the agreement, the parties would as well express 
their desire to coordinate their efforts and retain joint counsel to review, analyze, 
negotiate and defend, if necessary, against the Refund Claim. 
 
We believe there are legal defenses to the claim by Verizon and this agreement would 
enable us to explore them fully before providing any refunds.  It would also provide 
information that may prove necessary to defend a subsequent lawsuit should one develop. 

 
IV. IMPACT 
 

A. Service/Delivery:   There are no service delivery impacts. 
 

 B. Fiscal: 
 

Verizon’s Requested Refund Amount $ 585,635 
 
Cost of Defense: 
 
Ogden Murphy Wallace’s Proposal: 
 
Senior Members $360/hr 
Junior Members $300/hr 
Associates $200/hr 
Paralegals $145/hr 
 
To be billed hourly at tenths of an hour.  Any and all associated costs will be 
directly charged to the Parties.  All fees and costs will be split equally between the 
parties to the joint defense agreement, so the actual hourly rate paid by the City 
will be less than that set forth above and will depend upon the number of cities 
who sign up for the consortium. 
 

 
V. ALTERNATIVES 
 

The City Council could choose to not enter the agreement, in which case, the City of 
Redmond could retain separate counsel if litigation arises out of said Claim, or the City 
could also choose not to defend against the Refund Claim of Verizon if litigation arises. 
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VI. TIME CONSTRAINTS 
 
 None 
 
 
VII. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
 A. Letter from Perkins Coie Re: Verizon’s Claim for Refund 
 B. Proposed Joint Agreement distributed under separate cover (Attorney-Client 

privilege) 
  
 
 
 
________________________________________________ ___________   
Mike Bailey, Director of Finance and  Information Services Date 
 
 
 
Approved for Council Agenda        
 John Marchione, Mayor Date 
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